
WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

Courtroom 
        December 7, 2021 

 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order – 7:00PM 

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 4, 2021 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Approval of Minutes – motion & second required 

a. November 9, 2021 - Regular Meeting Minutes 

7. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only  

8. Monthly Reports: Department of Public Works, Tax Collector’s Report 

9. ORDINANCES 

a. 8-2021 No Parking Ordinance (second reading, motion & second required, then open to 
public) This ordinance amends Chapter 232 of the Westampton Township Code – 
Vehicles and Traffic.  

10. RESOLUTIONS:  
 
     a.  128-21 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills 

through 12/07/21. 
 

11. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS CONSENT AGENDA - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single 
motion; any items requiring expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of 
funds; any items requiring discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 

a. 129-21 Resolution Authorizing Continuation of Contract with NJ Animal Control  

b. 130-21 Resolution Authorizing Refund of Taxes – Overpayment 

c. 131-21 Resolution Approving Emergency Appropriation 

d. 132-21 Resolution Approving JIF Dividend Distribution 

12.  OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:  None 

13. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  
                        address for the record. 



14. Dates to Remember: Next Scheduled Meeting December 21, 2021; Santa Around Town 
 Date December 14-16; Senior Holiday Dinner December 16th delivery in the evening. 

15. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments – Township Committee members  

16. Adjournment  

 
Please note: 
  
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on any 
governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. The second 
public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been allocated for each of the 
public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The amount of 
discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to select someone to 
represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or abusive remarks. The Mayor shall 
immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive 
person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not a question 
and answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back and forth exchange so speakers 
are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee Member may respond to any comment 
after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the Township Administrator, Department Head or 
any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



 

 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE MEETING 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting Minutes 

 
November 9, 2021 

 
The meeting was called to order and opened at 7:00 by Mayor Sandy Henley.  
Requirements of the Sunshine Law were read. This meeting was advertised in 
the Burlington County Times on January 4, 2021. This meeting was held in 
person in the Westampton Township Municipal Building Courtroom. The flag was 
saluted and there was a moment of silence.   
 
Roll Call: 
  Committeeman Carr   Present 
  Committeeman DeSilva   Present  
  Mayor Henley    Present 
  Committeewoman Mungo   Present  
  Committeeman Wisniewski  Present  
                                 
Acting Clerk/Administrator Wendy Gibson and Deputy Clerk Monique Wylie were 
present. Tom Hastie, Township Solicitor, Police Chief Ent and Fire/EMS Chief 
Farnsworth were also present.   
 
Workshop Topic Discussion: Holly Lane Traffic Study 
 
Township Administrator presented the findings of the traffic study performed by 
our Township Engineer and Shropshire Associates. The findings determined that 
there was no need for additional stop signs at the intersection of Holly Lane and 
Bloomfield Drive. Speeding and accident data did not warrant additional signs. 
Other traffic calming measures could be utilized. 
 
Committeeman Wisniewski commented that the traffic study was thorough. 
Striping may be preferred over lights, and our Public Works department can paint 
them.  
 
Deputy Mayor Mungo commented that something needs to be in place for safety. 
She understands that lighting may not be appropriate, but lines or striping may 
be appropriate. 
 
Mayor Henley suggested doing another traffic study at a later time to determine if 
it may be warranted later. Residents have issues, and he wanted to acknowledge 
that something needs to be done.  
 
Committeeman DeSilva asked Chief Ent if the mobile speed sign was effective. 
Chief Ent stated that the data they gathered on Holly Lane didn’t warrant a stop 
sign. He suggested painting lines may slow some of the traffic. 



 

Approval of Minutes of the 10/19/21 Regular meeting; motion to approve by Mr. 
DeSilva; second by Mr. Wisniewski. Motion Carried 5-0. 
 
Public Comments on Agenda Items   
 
Nancy Burkley, Olive Street, commented about the Ordinance about the no 
parking on Rancocas Road. She was concerned with the wording in the 
Ordinance and asked for more clarification. 
 
A resident asked if he could comment on general topics, Mayor Henley confirmed 
this was for Agenda items only, and that he will let him know when it’s 
appropriate to comment. 
 
All in favor to close public comment. 
 
Monthly Reports: Construction Department Report, Tax Collector’s Report, 
Department of Public Works. 
 
Ordinances: 

a. 8-2021 No Parking Ordinance (First Reading, motion and second 
required) 

 This ordinance amends Chapter 232 of the Westampton Township Code 
 Vehicles and Traffic. 
 
Motion to introduce made by Mr. Carr; seconded by Ms. Mungo. Motion Carried 
5-0. 
 
Resolutions: 
 

a. 124-21 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of 
bills through 10/19/21. 
 

Motion to introduce made by Mr. DeSilva; seconded by Ms. Mungo. Motion 
Carried 5-0. 
 
Consent Agenda Resolutions 
 

a. 125-21 Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of Bullet Proof Vest Grant 
b. 126-21 Resolution Authorizing Enforcement of Chapter 95 of the 

Township Code – Multiple Locations (Grass Cutting, Weeds and Debris) 
c. 127-21 Resolution Authorizing a Shared Service Agreement between 

Burlington County and Westampton Township 
 

Motion to introduce made by Mr. Wisniewski; seconded by Mr. DeSilva. Motion 
Carried 5-0. 
 



 

OPM Mailbox & Correspondence:   
 
None.  
 
Open to Public Comment: 
 
Mitch Karp, 15 Lancaster Drive, asked about the trash contract. He wanted to 
comment that he did some research regarding the fees.  
 
Mayor Henley asked him what made the contract increase, and discussed the 
bids, confirming that both bids were similar.  
 
Mr. Karp discussed that other townships explored other options in anticipation of 
increasing costs.  
 
Mayor Henley and Mr. Karp discussed the possibility of other options in our 
Public Works department.  
 
Mayor Henley asked Mr. Karp to confirm what he thought make the costs 
increase. Mr. Karp explained there was a lack of drivers and inflation.  
 
Mayor Henley asked Mr. Karp what he thought would be an appropriate answer. 
Mr. Karp just asked that the Committee due their due diligence. Mayor Henley 
ensured that more information will be present when we are ready to go through 
the process again.  
 
Mayor Henley apologized if there was any incorrect information presented at the 
last discussion, but confirmed that we didn’t have a choice in what the cost would 
be. 
 
Patti McKernan, 119 Second Street, thanked the Committee for their support for 
the Historic Society. She commented that she is grateful that Nancy is on board, 
and appreciates the support. She discussed a comprehensive restoration plan 
and hopes to increasing the capability to host future events.  
 
Mayor Henley commented that the Committee is interested in supporting their 
events.  
 
Nancy Burkley, Olive Street, commented on the Trunk-or-Treat, noting there 
were more than the anticipated 300 kids. It had to be changed and extra candy 
had to be purchased. The Police and Fire/EMS departments came out. 
 
She also wanted to comment that the school and the Township should better 
coordinate the dates and times of the meetings for conflicts. She noted that the 
school meeting was about the Referendum for repairs. 
 



 

All in favor to close public comment. 
 
Dates to Remember:   
 
Next Scheduled Meeting December 7, 2021; American Legion Post 509 
Veteran’s Day Breakfast @ 9AM; Santa Around Town Date December 14-16; 
Rabies Clinic November 20, 9AM-11AM; Breakfast with Santa TBD; Senior 
Holiday Dinner TBD. 
 
Ms. Gibson noted the Senior Holiday dinner will be the 16th. 
 
Committeeman Wisniewski added November 11th for the Veteran’s Day 
Breakfast, and asked for volunteers.  
 
                                                                                                                                                 
Committee Liaison Reports/Comments:   
 
Committeeman Wisniewski wanted to thank everyone for coming out to the 
meeting. He congratulated Nancy Burkley for being elected, and that he’s looking 
forward to working with her. He thanked the administrative staff and Chiefs. 
 
Ms. Mungo thanked the residents for coming out. She congratulated newly 
elected Nancy Burkley. She thanked the Veteran residents for their service. She 
thanked the administrative staff. 
 
Mr. Carr congratulated Nancy and thanked the residents for coming out. 
 
Mr. DeSilva congratulated newly elected Nancy Burkley. He also confirmed that 
the senior dinner is on the 16th. He thanked Todd for the Trunk-or-Treat, noting 
he did an amazing job and the kids had fun. 
 
Mayor Henley thanked everyone for coming out. He thanked our staff. He 
thanked everyone for being interactive. He wanted to thank newly elected Nancy 
Burkley and advised that it gets difficult as time goes on. He noted it’s a team 
effort and it feels great to have everyone to work toward a common goal.  
 
Mr. DeSilva wanted to mention Veteran’s Day breakfast is the 11th – the date was 
not on the agenda. 
 
Motion to adjourn the public meeting was made by Mr. DeSilva; seconded by Ms. 
Mungo. All in favor. Meeting adjourned 7:34PM. 
   
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Municipal Clerk      
 



 

 

December 3, 2021 

To: Mayor & Committee 
From: Public Works 
Subject: December 2021 Department Report 

 

Roads 

Brush:  Crews had a light month for brush collection, with a total of 12.93 tons of brush 
being picked up.  It took the crews 3 days to complete the town rotation.    

Street Repairs:  There was a total of 3 water main breaks in the town this month. One 
occurred on Rancocas Rd in front of Holly Hills School, additional breaks also occurred 
while attempting to fix the original break.  Those additional breaks occurred on 
Lancaster Dr.  DPW and the Township Engineer are working with New Jersey American 
Water to get the repairs to the road completed now that the permanent repairs to the 
pipe were made. Inspections continue at Settlers pond for beavers; they still active and 
damming the outflow, clearing of the outflow occurs frequently to keep proper flow.    

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs took place. Currently 
we have supplies for everything.  Cans are back in stock and filling requests as needed.   

Leaf Collection:  Leaf season is in full swing currently for the Twp.  DPW is currently 
running 2 leaf crews through the busy part of the pickup season.  So far crews have 
picked up a total of 1475 yards of leaves; those leaves are going to local farmers for 
composting and then are added to their fields to improve soil nutrients. Volume of 
pickup was a little slow the first two weeks this year because of the late drop of leaves; 
however, we are currently on track to complete leaf collection by the end of December 
like usual.   DPW will be blowing out and collecting leaves on the Twp. owned facilities 
once manpower frees up from other responsibilities.   

Grass: Cutting is wrapped up for the season.  



 

Snow:  DPW has started preparation for snow season. Three trucks are currently 
outfitted with spreaders. The rest of the equipment is being checked and is easily 
readied if needed for winter weather. Salt stocks are at capacity. The snowplow 
substitute drivers have been contacted and are ready if winter weather is looming.    

Facilities 

Municipal Building:   DPW contacted our Hvac contractor for a boiler issue; it was 
traced to a stuck valve.  

Sport complex\Parks:  DPW did some light field grading on the ball fields for the season 
to get the baseball/ softball tournament season completed.  Fence repair occurred on 
the fence between Wawa and the Sports complex, it occurred from patrons going under 
the fence to access Wawa.   

DPW Building:  N/A 

Rec. Center:   N/A  

Firehouse:   DPW assisted with a spare vehicle to the FD since they are currently down 
two. A trailer has been dropped off as well and is being readied by the FD for the much 
anticipated arrival of Santa in town.   

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:   

 Fall DPW Fleet PM’s 

Vac #30 electrical harness, starter 

#58 Tie rods 

 #1 backhoe blown hydraulic line\ Fuel filter housing 

Other minor repairs. 

Police: 

Additional minor repairs 

Fire Dept.: 



N\A 

Recreation: 

N/A 

Personnel Training:  N/A 

 









TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 12/07/2021 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 128-21 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 
held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 
Jersey 08060 on December 7, 2021. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

  Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Carr       
DeSilva       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

Wisniewski       

 























































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF CONTRACT 

FOR ANIMAL CONTROL SERVICES 
 

RESOLUTION NO.129-21 
 
 

 WHEREAS, Resolution 3-2021 authorized the execution of a contract for Animal 

Control Services with NJ Animal Control; and 

 WHEREAS, the contract is expected to end December 31, 2021; and 

 WHEREAS, the contract has a provision for a one-year extension expiring 

December 31, 2022.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Committee of the 

Township of Westampton, County of Burlington and State of New Jersey hereby resolve 

to extend the contract with NJ Animal Control for an additional year, expiring December 

31, 2022. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on December 7, 2021. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 

 
______________________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Carr       
DeSilva       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

Wisniewski       
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION REFUNDING  
TAXES DUE TO OVERPAYMENT 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 130-21 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector has reviewed a request for refund of taxes due to 

an overpayment by the mortgage company; and  

 NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Township Committee approves the 

following amount to be refunded: 

 

Block 203.07   Lot 47 

Amount:   $125.00 

Property Location:  96 Sharpless Boulevard 

Name:  Jackson 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 

at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 

Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on December 7, 2021. Wendy Gibson, Acting 

Township Clerk.  

 
 

_________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Carr       
DeSilva       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

Wisniewski       
 



 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION APPROVING  

EMERGENCY APPROPRIATION 

  
RESOLUTION NO. 131-21 

 

 WHEREAS, an emergency has arisen with respect to the need to purchase of a vehicle for 

the Westampton Township Construction Department and, no adequate provision was made in the 

2021 budget for the aforementioned purpose, and NJS 40A:4-46 provides for the creation on an 

emergency appropriation for the purpose mentioned above, and  

  

  WHEREAS, the total amount of the emergency appropriations created, including the 

appropriation to be created by this resolution is $41,000.00 and three (3) percent of the total operating 

appropriations in the budget for 2021 is $336,857.60, and  

  

  WHEREAS, the foregoing appropriation together with prior appropriations does not exceed 

three (3) percent of the total operating appropriations in the budget for 2021,  

  

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, (by not less than 2/3 of all governing body 

members affirmatively concurring) that in accordance with NJS 40A:4-48:  

  

1. An emergency appropriation is hereby made for Capital Improvements - Purchase of 

Construction Code vehicle in the amount of $41,000.00.  

2. That said emergency appropriation shall be provided for in full in the 2021 budget, 

and is requested to be excluded from CAPS, pursuant to NJS 40A:4-53.3c(1). 

3. That two (2) certified copies of this resolution be filed with the Director of the 

Division of Local Government Services.  

  

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held in 

the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

on December 7, 2021. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 
 

Roll Call Vote 

Committee 

Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Carr       

DeSilva       

Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

Wisniewski       

 

 

  





 

 

EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS  
  
 As permitted under NJS40A:4-46, local governments may make emergency appropriations, after 

adoption of the annual budget, for purposes unforeseen at the time of adoption.  The total amount of 

an emergency appropriation shall be fully funded as a deferred charge in the succeeding fiscal year’s 

budget, except if the appropriation is to be funded through the authorization of bonds pursuant to 

40A:2-3.  

  

 If the emergency appropriation does not exceed 3% of the total of current and utility operating 

appropriations funded in the budget adopted for that year, the appropriation may be raised as a 

deferred charge outside CAP with Division approval, pursuant to 40A:4-48.  If the emergency 

appropriation, together with all other emergency appropriations made during the year, exceeds the 

3%, the governing body, in its resolution, must request permission from the Director to exceed the 

limitation.  Should the Director approve the emergency, the amount exceeding the 3% shall be raised 

as a deferred charge inside CAP in the next year’s budget.  

  

 The Division reviews emergency appropriations to ensure that it meets the intent of the law.  If the 

Division determines that the local government adopts an emergency as a result of purposefully under 

funding a budgetary appropriation, the local unit may be required to raise the emergency as a 

deferred charge inside CAP. Also, local governments must adopt the resolution upon occurrence of 

the emergency and submit the required documentation to the Division within 5 days of adoption.  

The Division may not approve an outside CAP appropriation if emergencies are not prepared and 

submitted timely.     

  

 The following documents are to be filed with the Division of Local Government Services for 

approval of an emergency appropriation made pursuant to NJS 40A:4-46:  

  

• Two (2) certified copies of the resolution authorizing the emergency appropriation  

• An affidavit of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to NJS 40A:4-52  

  

Emergency appropriations for down payments on capital improvements must be supported by an 

accounting of the Capital Improvement Fund for the period starting the beginning of the budget year 

up to the date of the introduction of the related ordinance.  

  

It is permitted, but not mandatory, that an emergency authorization be financed by the issuance of 

notes.  It may also be financed from available surplus funds pursuant to NJS 40A:4-50.  

  

Where emergency notes are issued, they shall be designated as such, be renewed from time to time, 

and shall mature not later than the last day of the succeeding budget year.  The Local Budget Law 

provides the form, etc. with respect to these notes under NJS 40A:4-51.  

  

  

  

   

   
Prepared by the Division of Local Government Services  



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE DISTRIBUTION 

OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
NET RETURNED SURPLUS FUNDS 

HELD IN TRUST BY THE 
BURLINGTON COUNTY MUNICIPAL JOINT INSURANCE FUND 

 
RESOLUTION NO.132-21 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton, hereinafter referred to as MUNICIPALITY, 
participated as a member municipality of the Burlington County Municipal Joint Insurance Fund, 
hereinafter referred to as FUND, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the FUND is a statutory filed municipal joint insurance fund as defined in 
N.J.A.C. 11:15-2.1 et seq., and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY joined the FUND knowing that membership carries 
with it joint and several liability with all other member municipalities for each year of the 
MUNICIPALITY’s membership, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY understands that the FUND’s Executive Committee 
are the only persons authorized in law to make decisions as to when and how much of any 
available statutory surplus will be released by the FUND, and; 
 
  WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY understands that Available Statutory Surplus 
is defined to be the amount of money in excess of the projected value of claims by line of 
coverage, plus an actuarially determined value for Incurred But Not Reported claims, subject to 
the surplus reserve calculations as defined in N.J.A.C. 11:15-4.6 et seq., and subject to review 
and approval by the Department of Banking and Insurance and Department of Community 
Affairs, State of New Jersey, prior to release by the Executive Committee of the FUND; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY understands that it remains jointly and severally liable 
into perpetuity despite the earlier release of Available Statutory Surplus due to the possibility 
that a FUND year wherein a return of Statutory Surplus has been duly authorized could later be 
presented with a claim for which it could be responsible causing a demand for an additional 
assessment from each participating member municipality of that FUND year, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY understands that it remains jointly and severally liable 
into perpetuity despite the earlier collection of an additional assessment due to the possibility that 
a FUND year wherein an additional assessment has been duly authorized could later be presented 
with a need for additional assessments from each participating member municipality of that 
FUND year, and; 
  
  



WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY understands that its options for directing the distribution of 
its net share of released Statutory Surplus to be as follows: 
 

1. Direct the FUND to apply the MUNICIPALITY’s share to the MUNICIPALITY’s 
premium as a credit in the next FUND fiscal year (N.J.A.C. 11:15-4.21(e)), 

 
2.   Direct the FUND to issue a check to the MUNICIPALITY for the 

MUNICIPALITY’s share, 
 
3.   Direct the FUND to apply the MUNICIPALITY’s share to the FUND’s Aggregate 

Excess Loss Contingency Fund (A.E.L.C.F.), which provides member municipalities 
with an available individual contingency balance for use in satisfying any possible 
need for a supplemental assessment for any year they were a member and an annual 
capacity to use all or a portion of a member municipality’s available balance in 
offsetting future premiums, or 

 
4.    Direct the FUND to apportion the MUNICIPALITY’s share as a stated dollar 

amount among options 1, 2 and 3 above such that the sum total of allocated dollars 
equals the amount of the Net Distribution available to the MUNICIPALITY as noted 
above. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the MUNICIPALITY directs the FUND to distribute the 
MUNICIPALITY’s share of its Net Distribution as follows (check the boxes that apply): 
 
X Apply a portion of the amount as a credit to the MUNICIPALITY’s next FUND Year 
premium. 
 
 Apply a portion of the amount as a check to the MUNICIPALITY. 
 
 Apply a portion or the full amount to the MUNICIPALITY’s share of the FUND’s 
Aggregate Excess Loss Contingency Fund (A.E.L.C.F.). 
 
Designate the amount as follows (Sum of below must equal full dividend amount): 
X Credit   $ 30,103.00 
 Check   $  
 A.E.L.C.F.  $  
 
          Total Dividend  $ 30,103.00  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on December 7, 2021. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Carr       
DeSilva       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       

Wisniewski       
 
 
 


	12.07.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	11.09.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	December 2021 DPW
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	Tax Collector November 2021

	8-21 No Parking Ordinance 12.07.21



	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	128-21 Payment of Vouchers 12.7.21
	BILL LIST-DECEMBER 7 2021


	Agenda packet 12.07.2021

	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	Agenda packet 12.07.2021
	129-21 Authorizing NJ Animal Control extension 12.7.21
	130-21 Overpayment Tax Payment Jackson 12.07.21
	Scan_03-12-2021_1032




	132-21 JIF Dividend Distribution 12.07.2021



